

Student Access Committee
August 7, 2018
Notes

Present: Anddrikk Frazier, Chair; Alison Barlow, Byron Shinn

I. Call to Order

Mr. Shinn called the meeting to order at 2:07 p.m.

II. New Business – Action Items

There was a motion to accept the minutes from the July 17 meeting. Motion passed.

III. New Business - Information Items

a. Introduction and Context

Mr. Shinn provided an overview of the purpose of the meeting, agenda, public comment process and opportunities for input and feedback online. He also provided a summary of the first and

Ms. Hamisak discussed the Latino Scholarship Program for undergraduate, incoming freshmen
(4

Recommendations included increasing recruiting resources for transfer students, continued development of the FUSE programs and reassessing the FTIC and transfer scholarships.

Mr. Desir says